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March 3, 3021

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
Elena R. Sassower

Center For Judicial Accountability, Inc.
10 Stewart Place, Apt. # 2D-E

White Plains, New York 10603

Re: File No: 1-196-21

Dear Ms. Sassower:

We are in receipt of your complaint dated February 11, 2021, regarding an attorney who
you state is registered in the Second Judicial Department. While admitted in the Second Judicial
Department, that attorney is currently registered at a business address in Manhattan. As such, the
appropriate Grievance Committee is the one in the First Department, to which, we note, you have
also sent your complaint.

Very truly yours,
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Dlana Maxtield Kearse
Chief Counsel
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